THE SUPERIOR O1L COMPANY

MIDLAND, TEXAS 792701

February 13, 1973

Mr. W. A, Gressett, Supervisor District IT
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Superior 0il Company
Ryan No. 1
Section 5, T-23-S, R~27-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Per your letter of February 8, 1973, attached is Form C-102 Acreage
Dedication plat for the Strawn Zone.

The Strawn Zone was connected January 31, 1972, however, the Morrow

Zone has not been connected, to date. It will be noted from attached

Form C-102, under '"Field Classification," we elected to use "undesignated."
We have preliminary information that the Strawn Zone may be separated

from the South Carlsbad Field, and would like additional time to test

and measure BHP prior to this well being placed in a Field. These tests
will probably require a few months.

We plan to run a packer leakage test in the near future and will submit
this information and Packer Setting Affidavit at the same time.

Yours very truly,

THE SUPERIOR OIL COMPANY
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Terry D.'Ciay
Petroleum Engineer
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